From: DellOnlineSales@Dell.com [mailto:DellOnlineSales@Dell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:45 PM

To: Jackson, Christopher L.

Subject: DoPO Dell Quote 1013523251900

DELL E-QUOTE

This requisition for computer equipment from Dell Inc. has been sent to you from
ckmiller@columbus.gov. An E-Quote has been saved in their name at the Dell Online Store for you to
review and approve. This E-Quote will be held for 60 days to allow for completion of the order.

Shipments to California:

For certain products, a State Environmental Fee Of Up to $10 per item may be applied to your invoice
beginning January 1, 2005. Prices in your cart do not reflect this fee. For more information refer to
URL: http://www.dell.com/environmentalfee

Shipments to Alberta, Canada:

For certain products, a Provincial Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Prices in your
online order do not reflect this fee. For more information refer to URL:
http://www.dell.ca/canadaenvironmentalfee

Sender Message:
If you subtract the tax that this quote includes it's still under 60K.

To retrieve this E-Quote:

1. Log on to your Premier page for City of Columbus non-Dept of Technology
2. Click into your online store.

3. Select "Retrieve" E-Quote from the top section of the page.

4. Select E-Quote Number: 1013523251900

Premier.dell.com log-in: http://premier.dell.com

A read-only view of this E-Quote is provided below:

E-Quote Information

E-Quote number: 1013523251900

E-Quote name: DPS Draft quote
Description: PC & Laps
Customer Name: City of Columbus non-Dept of Technology

E-quote Name DPS Draft quote E-Quote Description  PC & Laps

Saved By: Chris Miller Phone Number: (614) 645-1585
ckmiller@columbus.gov Purchasing Agent:

Saved On: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 Notes/Comments:

Expires On: Friday, November 19, 2010 Additional Comments:

Premier Page Name City of Columbus non-Dept of Technology



https://premier.dell.com/portal/home.aspx

Ship to Address: Bill to Address:

Christopher K Miller

City of Columbus

109 N Front St

Columbus, OH 43215 2806 '

(614) 645-1585

Description

Wireless Comfort Desktop 5000 Keyboard and Mouse

Manufacturer Part# CSD-00001
Dell Part# A2978833

Qty
Unit Price

$71.99

Mobile Precision M6500 - New!

Date & Time: October 20, 2010 1:39 PM CST

SYSTEM COMPONENTS

Mobile Precision M6500 - New!

Qty 7
Dell Precision M6500 Mobile Workstation, Genuine Windows® Unit Price $2,360.09
7 Ultimate, 64-bit, with XP Mode Installed, No Media
Catalog Number: 84 W1178
. Product
Module Description Code Sku Id
Dell Precision Dell Precision M6500 M6500 [224- 1
M6500 Mobile Workstation 7095]
[330-
Genuine Windows® 7 ?432212_]
Operating System Ultimate, 64-bit, with XP W7UV6NE 11
. 1619]
Mode Installed, No Media
[421-
2262]
[317-
Intel® Core™ i7-740QM 4994]
Processor Quad Core 1.73GHz 6MB ~ "#0QM 335" 2

9154]



Memory

Internal Keyboard

External Monitor

Graphics

Storage

Fingerprint
Reader Options

LCD Options

Mouse

Wireless PAN
Options

Modem

AC Adapter

Primary Optical

Device

Contactless
Smartcard

Speakers

Wireless LAN
(202 11\

4.0GB, DDR3-1333MHz
SDRAM, 2 DIMMS

Internal English Backlit
Keyboard

Dell 22 inch P2210T VIS
Professional Widescreen
Flat Panel

1.0GB NVIDIA® Quadro®
FX 2800M Graphics

250GB 7200rpm Hard Drive
with FFS

No Fingerprint Reader

17" Wide Screen WXGA+
LCD Panel w/ integrated
camera and microphone

Dell MS111 USB Optical
Mouse

Dell 365 Bluetooth 2.1 and
Dell Ulta Wide Band 420

No Modem

210W/240W switchable
Slim 3P A/C Adapter

8X DVD with Cyberlink
Power DVD™, no media

No Contactless Smart Card
Reader

Dell AX510 Flat Panel
Display Soundbar 2.0, 5w
(for UltraSharp Monitors)

Dell Wireless™ 1397

4G2D3

ENGBL

P2210T

FX2800M

250G72

NOFR

WXGCAM

USBOP

BTUWB

NOMODEM

210ACS

8XDVDN

NOSMRT

AX510

DW1397

[317-
2589]

[330-
1652]
[330-
5876]

[320-
8099]

[320-
1126]

[341-
9814]

[313-
8680]

[313-
8684]
[313-
9605]
[320-
1130]
[421-
1201]

[331-
0272]

[430-
0732]
[430-
3530]

[313-
6453]

[330-
1838]
[330-
4127]

[313-
7041]
[421-
0537]

[313-
8937]

[313-
6414]

[430-

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19



802.11b/g Mini Card 3085]

System Resource DVD - Contains RDVD [330- o5
Documentation Diagnostics and Drivers 6735]
All Hard Drives, Non-RAID
RAID : ' ’ [341-
Configuration 1or _2 drlv_e total NORAID 7876] 26
configuration
. [312-
Primary Battery 9 Cell Battery 9C 0222] 27
Timbuk2 Premium [330-
Carrying Case Messenger (Breakout) Case MSGR 1842] 28
(Up to 17.0)
[905-
9378]
Hardware Support 3 Year Basic Limited 5?057-]
Sorvi PPOTL \varranty and 3 Year NBD  U30S 29
ervices Onsite Service [906-
7342]
[907-
7080]

ACCESSORIES

E-Port Plus, Port Replicator Qty 7
Dell Part# 430-3312 Unit Price $145.99

Manufacturer Part#t R537F
Dell Part# 430-3312

E-Flat Panel Stand Qty 7
Dell Part# 330-0874 Unit Price $72.27

Manufacturer Part# R427C
Dell Part# 330-0874

Dell OptiPlex 980 FLX-HD Minitower Flexible Computing with Disk

Date & Time: October 20, 2010 1:30 PM CST

SYSTEM COMPONENTS
Dell OptiPlex 980 FLX-HD Minitower Flexible ‘ 23
Computing with Disk Qy

OptiPlex 980 FLX-HD Minitower for Standard Power Supply, Unit Price $1,763.37



Genuine Windows® 7 Ultimate, No Media, 64-bit, English

Catalog
Number:
Module

OptiPlex 980
MT Cuthbert
with Disk

Operating
System(s)

Processors

Memory

Keyboard

Monitors

Video Cards

Boot Hard
Drives

Flexible
Computing DT
Guide

Mouse

DT Streaming
License

DT
Subscription
Advantage

Systems
Management
Mode

Remnvahle

84 W1723

Description

OptiPlex 980 FLX-HD
Minitower for Standard Power

Supply

Genuine Windows® 7 Ultimate,

No Media, 64-bit, English

Intel® Core™ i7 Quad Core
Processor 860 with VT
(2.80GHz, 8M)

4GB DDR3 Non-ECC SDRAM,

1333MHz, (4 DIMM)

No Keyboard Selected

Dell UltraSharp™ 2209WA 22in

HAS Wide Monitor, VGA/ DVI

1GB NVIDIA GeForce GT330
(1 DP & 1 DVI), Full Height

160GB 7,200 RPM 2.5" SATA,

3.0Gh/s Hard Drive with NCQ
and 16MB Cache

Flexible Computing DT
Streaming Guide

Dell MS111 USB Optical
Mouse

Citrix® On-Demand Desktop
Streaming License, x32,
English

Citrix® 3-Year On-Demand
Desktop Streaming
Subscription Advantage, x32,
English

Intel Core i7/i5 vPro
Technology Enabled

1RXNV/D+/-

Product
Code

H980T

WT7UNGE

VI7860!

4G3N334

NKYBD

2209WA

GT330F

160S2

INFODOC

USBOP

ALH363E

AH363E

VPRO

NRM1ANDNI

Sku

[224-
8430]

[330-
6228]
[421-
3407]

[317-
3680]

[317-
3672]

[330-
6999]

[320-
7824]

[320-
8863]

[342-
0701]

[310-
9262]

[330-
9458]

[420-
7587]

[420-
7589]

[330-
6596]

13-

11

10

12

13

14

15

16



Media Storage

Device

Eco Kit

Speakers

Power
Supplies

Documentation

Energy
Efficiency
Options

Resource DVD

Hardware
Support
Services

Security
Hardware

Setup and
Features
Information
Tech Sheet

Ship
Packaging
Options

Thermal
Solutions

RWand16XDVD,SATARoxio
Creator™
CyberlinkPowerDVD ™NoMedia

No Eco Kit

Dell AX510 Sound Bar for all
UltraSharp Flat Panel Displays
(Black)

Standard Power Supply

Opti 980 Documentation
English

Dell Energy Smart Power
Management Settings Enabled

No Resource DVD

3 Year ProSupport for IT and 3
Year NBD Onsite Service

Chassis Intrusion Switch Option

Tech Sheet, English

Shipping Material for System,
Minitower

Performance CPU

NOECO

AX510

IMTSPS

DOCENG

ESMART

NORDVD

u3IpP

SWITCH

TSHENG

MTSHIP

PERFORM

8647]
[421-
0537]
[421-
1190]

[311-
9539]

[313-
6414]

[313-
9127]
[421-
7878]

[330-
1710]
[330-
1711]

[330-
4817]

[313-
3673]

[908-
7448]
[908-
7497]
[922-
1332]
[925-
2150]
[984-
0002]
[984-
6640]
[992-
9699]

[310-
6719]

[330-
7589]

[330-
2029]

[330-
7585]

17

18

20

21

25

27

29

38

40

41

42



Recovery Media for Cyberlink
System Power DVD™ and Roxio [421-

Recovery Creator Dell Edition for DVD+/- MEDDVRW 2604] a7
RW
Recovery Media for Genuine
System Windows® 7 [421-
Recovery Ultimate, 32bit, Multiple M7U3ZM - 59971 47
Language
System Resource DVD - contains [330-
Recovery Diagnostics and Drivers RDVD 7590] a1
System Dell Back-up and Recovery [330-
Recovery Manager for Windows 7 DBRM7 6043] a1
Serial Port ] ] [330-
Adapter Serial Port Adapter,Full Height SERIALF 2025] 698
Processor Intel I7 Quad Desktop vPro [330-
Branding Sticker VI7QDT 8518] 749

Sub-total $58,677.97
Shipping & Handling $860.68

Tax* $4,018.89
*Exemptions reflected in final checkout page only

Total Price $63,557.54

Thanks for shopping on the Dell Online Store and for using our E-Quote service. We hope you find it
useful in making your purchase and will continue to think of Dell.com for all of your computing needs.

Sincerely,
Dell Online Sales



